

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/059234-2025>

Contract

## **In-Patient detox grant 2025**

North Somerset Council  
Bristol City Council  
Bath & North East Somerset  
Gloucestershire County Council  
South Gloucestershire Council  
Somerset Council  
Swindon Council

F03: Contract award notice

Notice identifier: 2025/S 000-059234

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocids-h6vhtk-05a103

Published 24 September 2025, 12:47pm

### **Section I: Contracting authority**

#### **I.1) Name and addresses**

North Somerset Council

Town Hall, Walliscote Grove Road

Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset

BS231UJ

#### **Contact**

Kate Williams

#### **Email**

[kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk](mailto:kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk)

**Telephone**

+44 1934427565

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKK12 - Bath and North East Somerset, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

[www.n-somerset.gov.uk](http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk)

**I.1) Name and addresses**

Bristol City Council

TOWN HALL, WALLISCOTE GROVE ROAD

Bristol

BS23 1UJ

**Contact**

Kate Williams

**Email**

[kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk](mailto:kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKK11 - Bristol, City of

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

[www.bristol.gov.uk](http://www.bristol.gov.uk)

**I.1) Name and addresses**

Bath & North East Somerset

TOWN HALL, WALLISCOTE GROVE ROAD

Bath

BS23 1UJ

**Contact**

Kate Williams

**Email**

[kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk](mailto:kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKK12 - Bath and North East Somerset, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.bathnes.gov.uk/>

### **I.1) Name and addresses**

Gloucestershire County Council

TOWN HALL, WALLISCOTE GROVE ROAD

Gloucester

BS23 1UJ

#### **Contact**

Kate Williams

#### **Email**

[kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk](mailto:kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk)

#### **Country**

United Kingdom

#### **Region code**

UKK13 - Gloucestershire

#### **Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

#### **Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.gloucestershire.gov.uk>

### **I.1) Name and addresses**

South Gloucestershire Council

TOWN HALL, WALLISCOTE GROVE ROAD

Kingswood

BS23 1UJ

**Contact**

Kate Williams

**Email**

[kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk](mailto:kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKK12 - Bath and North East Somerset, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.southglos.gov.uk/>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

Somerset Council

TOWN HALL, WALLISCOTE GROVE ROAD

Taunton

BS23 1UJ

**Contact**

Kate Williams

**Email**

[kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk](mailto:kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKK23 - Somerset

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.somerset.gov.uk/>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

Swindon Council

TOWN HALL, WALLISCOTE GROVE ROAD

Swindon

BS23 1UJ

**Contact**

Kate Williams

**Email**

[kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk](mailto:kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKK14 - Swindon

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

[www.swindon.gov.uk](http://www.swindon.gov.uk)

**I.2) Information about joint procurement**

The contract involves joint procurement

**I.4) Type of the contracting authority**

Regional or local authority

**I.5) Main activity**

General public services

## **Section II: Object**

### **II.1) Scope of the procurement**

#### **II.1.1) Title**

In-Patient detox grant 2025

Reference number

NSC-0477-25

#### **II.1.2) Main CPV code**

- 85312500 - Rehabilitation services

#### **II.1.3) Type of contract**

Services

#### **II.1.4) Short description**

Complex inpatient detox

#### **II.1.6) Information about lots**

This contract is divided into lots: No

#### **II.1.7) Total value of the procurement (excluding VAT)**

Value excluding VAT: £90,000

### **II.2) Description**

#### **II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)**

- 85312500 - Rehabilitation services

#### **II.2.3) Place of performance**

NUTS codes

- UKK1 - Gloucestershire, Wiltshire and Bristol/Bath area
- UKK23 - Somerset

#### **II.2.4) Description of the procurement**

Due to the limited availability of medically managed detoxification facilities in the South West and particularly the footprint area covered by the consortium, and following the closure of our contracted provider of complex inpatient detox in June 2025 (ACER unit; Bristol operated by AWP NHS Trust), NSC, on behalf of the consortium, used PSR Direct Award process B to contact all complex inpatient NHS facilities in the country asking for expressions of interest in providing services to the consortium, with a view to entering into a contract with all applicable providers and offering patient choice.

Two EOI were received, one was deemed unsuitable and therefore a contract was awarded to the one suitable provider.

The contract commences on 1 October 2025 until 31 March 2026, with the option to extend for a further 12 +12 months should the grant be forthcoming for a further period. The end date including any extensions is 31 March 2028.

Value depends on usage with a maximum value for 2025/26 - £90,000

#### **II.2.5) Award criteria**

Quality criterion - Name: Patient Choice / Weighting: 100

Cost criterion - Name: Nil / Weighting: 0

#### **II.2.11) Information about options**

Options: No

---

## **Section IV. Procedure**

### **IV.1) Description**

#### **IV.1.1) Type of procedure**

Award of a contract without prior publication of a call for competition in the cases listed below

- The procurement falls outside the scope of application of the regulations

Explanation:

This is a Provider Selection Regime (PSR) confirmation of contract award notice. This contract has been awarded under the Health Care Services (Provider Selection Regime) Regulations 2023. For the avoidance of doubt, the provisions of the PCR2015 and the Procurement Act 2023, do not apply to this award.

#### **IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)**

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: No

---

## **Section V. Award of contract**

### **Contract No**

NSC-0477-25

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

### **V.2) Award of contract**

#### **V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract**

24 September 2025

#### **V.2.2) Information about tenders**

Number of tenders received: 1

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: No

#### **V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor**

North Staffordshire Combined Healthcare NHS Trust

Trentham

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG24 - Staffordshire CC

NHS Organisation Data Service

RLY

The contractor is an SME

No

**V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)**

Total value of the contract/lot: £90,000

---

## **Section VI. Complementary information**

### **VI.3) Additional information**

This is a Provider Selection Regime (PSR) confirmation of contract award notice. This contract has been awarded under the Health Care Services (Provider Selection Regime) Regulations 2023. For the avoidance of doubt, the provisions of the PCR2015 and the Procurement Act 2023, do not apply to this award.

Award decision makers:

Matt Lenny

Sam Hayward

Fiona Dixon

No conflicts or potential conflicts of interest were identified.

### **VI.4) Procedures for review**

#### **VI.4.1) Review body**

North Somerset Council

TOWN HALL, WALLISCOTE GROVE ROAD

Weston-Super-Mare

BS23 1UJ

Email

[kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk](mailto:kate.williams@n-somerset.gov.uk)

Country

United Kingdom